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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20555-0001

April 20, 1994

¢ cket No. 50-213

Mr. John F. Opeka

Executive Vice President, Nuclear
Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company

Post Office Box 270

Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Dear Mr. Opeka:

SUBJECT: HADDAM NECK PLANT - CONFORMANCE TO REGULATORY GUIDE 1.97,
REVISION 2 (TAC NO. M84040)

By letter dated March 12, 1989, Connecticut Yankee Power Company (CYAPCO)
proposed to drop 12 instruments from consideration in the implementation of
Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.97. Our January 18, 1990, Safety Evaluation is based
on the assumption that all 18 instrumentation systems would be in conformance
with RG 1.97. In our Safety Evaluation dated April 13, 1992, we stated that,
in order to close the RG 1.97 review, that CYAPCO needs to provide an
impiementation status of the remaining 12 instruments and provide technical
justification for deviations from the April 13, 1992, RG 1.97 technical
evaluation. In submittals dated Julv 6, 1992, December 20, 1993, and

March 14, 1994, the licensee documented deviations for 10 of the 12 variables.
These deviations were for the instrumentation that monitors (1) high pressure
safety injection flow, (2) steam generator safety relief valve (SRV) position
or main steam flow, (3) releases from steam generator SRVs or atmospheric dump
valves, (4) steam generator pressure, (5) chemical and volume control system
makeup flow-in, (6) low pressure safety injection flow, (7) containment
atmosphere temperature, (8) quench tank temperature, (9) auxiliary feedwater
flow, and (10) heat removal by the containment heat removal system. The
licensee also documented that the instrumentation for the two remaining
variables meets the guidance of RG 1.97. The staff has concluded that the
licensee’s deviations are acceptable. This completes our effort on RG 1.97
for the Haddam Neck Plant.
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Mr. John F. Opeka -2 - April 20, 1994

With the issuance of the enclosed Safety Evaluation we consider TAC NO. M84040

complete.
Sincerely,
riginal signed by:
Alan Wang, Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-4
Division of Reactor Projects -~ I/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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Mr. John F. Opeka -2 = April 20, 1994

With the issuance of the enclosed Safety Evaluation we consider TAC NO. MB84040
complete.

Sincerely,

()ﬂ_(;‘,\ kk« thj/,

Alan Wang, Project Manager

Project Directorate 1-4

Division of Reacto. Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page



Mr. John F. Opeka
Northoast Nuclear Energy Company

€C:

Gerald Garfield, Esquire

Day, Berry and Howard

Counselors at Law

City Place

Hartford, Connecticut 06103-3499

J. M. Solymossy, Director

Nuclear Quality and Assessment Services
Northeast Utilities Service Company
Post Office Box 270

Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Kevin T. A. McCarthy, Director
Monitoring and Radiation Division
Department of Environmental Protectien
79 Elm Street

Hartford, Connecticut 06106-5127

Allan Johanson, Assistant Director
Office of Policy and Management

Policy Development and Planning Division
80 Washington Street

Hartford, Connecticut 06106

J. P. Stetz, Vice President

Haddam Neck Plant

Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
362 Injun Hollow Road

East Hampton, Connecticut 06424-3099

J. J. LaPlatney

Haddam Neck Unit Director

Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
362 Injun Hellow Read

tast Hampton, Connecticut 06424-3099

Donald B. Miller, Jr.

Senior Vice President

Millistone Station

Northeast Nuclear Energy Company
Post Office Box 128

Waterford, Connecticut 06385

Haddam Neck Plant

R. M. Kacich, Director

Nuclear Planning, Licensing & Budgeting
Northeast Utilities Service Company
Post Office Box 270

Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

S. E. Scace, Vice President

Nuclear Operations Services
Northeast Utilities Service Company
Post Office Box 270

Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Regional Administrator

Region |

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Board of Selectmen
Town Office Building
Haddam, Connecticut 06438

Resident Inspector

Haddam Neck Plant

¢/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
361 Injun Hollow Road

East Hampton, Connecticut 06424-3099

Nicholas S. Reynolds
Winston & Strawn

1400 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005-3502



